From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 4:39 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: October 2021 Standing Committee Agenda Packets

VTA Board of Directors:

You may now access your VTA CMPP and A&F agenda packets on our agenda portal via the links
below.

e Congestion Management Program and Planning (CMPP) Committee — Thursday,
October 21, 2021, at 10:00 a.m. — CMPP Agenda Packet

e Administration and Finance (A&F) Committee — Thursday, October 21, 2021, at
12:00 p.m. — A&F Agenda Packet

There is no Safety, Security, and Transit Planning & Operations (SSTPO) Committee meeting in
October.

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority


http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3441
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3432

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 5:29 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members

Cc: VTA Board Secretary

Subject: From VTA: Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented Development Community
Meeting - 10/28/2021

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority is holding a virtual community meeting on October
28, 2021, regarding a proposed Transit-Oriented Development at VTA’s Berryessa/North San
Jose Transit Center. VTA is considering an affordable housing project in conjunction with the
partnership with the County’s Office of Supportive Housing.

VTA staff are engaging the Berryessa community, City council, City staff, and the County’s Office
of Supportive Housing in this effort. For more information about the community meeting,
please see the attached community meeting notice. Visit

www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment for additional project information and to sign up for
project updates.

Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented Development Community Meeting
October 28, 2021 at 6:00pm

You can join us directly on Zoom at:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299863803?pwd=WVZ4dTdNcU52bnkvNEV1VOk5Tkdkdz09

Passcode: 625928

One tap mobile: +16699009128,,81299863803#,,,,*625928# US
Dial by your location: 1-669-900-9128

Meeting ID: 812 9986 3803

To view the livestream, without participating, you can watch this meeting on YouTube:
https://youtu.be/NCogCONpU 8

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone


http://www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299863803?pwd=WVZ4dTdNcU52bnkvNEV1V0k5Tkdkdz09
https://youtu.be/NCogC9NpU_8

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

Solutions that move you



Community Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center

Meeting Transit-Oriented Development Project
You are invited to join the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) me October 28, 2021
and participate in a virtual community meeting to discuss a proposed Transit- == 6:00pm via Zoom
Oriented Development (TOD). The property is located on Mabury Road and :
Berryessa Station Way, adjacent to the Berryessa BART Station. VTA is considering "-‘__ 'R

a TOD project that could provide additional affordable housing in the area.

BART
Station

In this meeting, participants will learn about VTA's TOD program. VTA wants
community input on this location and encourages your attendance at this E .
meeting. You can help shape your neighborhood! - Transit Conter

Parking
E#&E  Pre-registration is encouraged. You will receive meeting
reminders and project updates. Register through Eventbrite at
(=]

berryessa-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com.

Spanish, Vietnamese, and Chinese translation will be provided at the meeting. lea Market
Individuals who require other language translation or accommodations

are requested to contact VTA Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575/TTY
(408) 321-2330, or email community.outreach@vta.org, by October 25, 2021.
Additional information is available at vta.org/berryessadevelopment.
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Register Here:

October 28, 2021
6:00pm via Zoom
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Proyecto de Desarrollo Orientado al Transporte Publico del
Centro de Trasbordo de Berryessa/North San Jose

Reunion de

la comunidad

Se le invita a acompafiar a Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) y
participar en una reunion virtual de la comunidad para hablar sobre una propuesta
de Desarrollo Orientado al Transporte Publico (TOD). La propiedad esté ubicada i
en Mabury Road y Berryessa Station Way, junto a la estacion Berryessa BART.
VTA esta considerando un proyecto TOD que podria proporcionar viviendas : ‘\
econdmicas adicionales en el area.

rﬁ 28/10/2021

=== 6:00pm a través de Zoom

BART
Station

En esta reunion, los participantes se informaran sobre el programa TOD de VTA.
VTA desea obtener la opinion de la comunidad sobre este lugar y le anima a
asistir a esta reunion. jPuede ayudar a dar forma a su vecindario!

VTA Berryessa
Transit Center
Parking

El##E Se recomienda la inscripcion previa. Recibira recordatorios de las
; reuniones y actualizaciones del proyecto. Registrese a través de

O] tt Eventbrite en berryessa-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com.

Durante la reunion se proporcionara traduccion al espanol, viethamita y chino. Se
solicita a las personas que necesiten traduccion en otros idiomas o adaptaciones
que se comuniquen con el Programa de Extensién a la Comunidad de VTA,

Community Outreach llamando al (408) 321-7575/ TTY (408) 321-2330, o envien R
un correo electronico a community.outreach@vta.org, antes del 25 de octubre de N :
2021. Encontrara informacion adicional en vta.org/berryessadevelopment. .

Berryessa
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Dw An Phat Trién theo Dinh Hwé'ng Giao Théng Coéng Cong tai
Trung Tam Giao Thong Céng Cong Berryessa/North San Jose

Cudc Hop

Cong bong

S Ngay 28 thang 10 nim 2021

== 6:00 chiéu qua Zoom

Quy vi dugc méi tham gia cung Co Quan Giao Théng Van Tai Santa Clara
Valley (VTA) va tham gia cudc hop cdng dong trurc tuyén dé thao luan viéc Phat

Trién theo Binh Huéd'ng Giao Thong Cong Cong dugc dé xuat (TOD). Khu dat

BART
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Transit Center
Parking

cua minh!

Berryessa
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@ Pagpupulong
sa Komunidad

Development Project

Iniimbitahan kayo na mag-join sa Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA)
at makibahagi sa virtual na pagpupulong ng Komunidad para pag-usapan ang
iminungkahing Transit-Oriented Development (TOD). Ang lokasyon ay nasa Mabury
Road at Berryessa Station Way, katabi ng Berryessa BART Station. Isinasaalang-
alang ng VTA ang proyektong TOD na makakapagbigay ng karagdagang pabahay
na abo’t kaya sa lugar na ito.

Sa pagpupulong, malalaman ng mga makikibahagi ang tungkol sa programang
TOD ng VTA. Gusto ng VTA na magbigay ng komento ang komunidad tungkol sa
lokasyong ito at humihiling kang dumalo sa pagpupulong na ito. Makakatulong kayo
sa pagimpluwensya ng iyong pamayanan!

Humihiling na kayo ay pagpaparehistro ng maaga. Makakatanggap
kayo ng mga paalala ng pagpupulong at mga update ng

proyekto. Magparehistro sa pamamagitan ng Eventbrite sa
berryessa-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com.

Of=4790)
Ot J25:
Magbibigay sa pagpupulong ng pagsasalin sa wikang Spanish, Vietnamese,
at Chinese. Ang mga indibidwal na kailangan ng salin sa ibang wika o

mga akomodasyon ay hinihilingang kontakin ang Community Outreach

ng VTA sa (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330, 0 mag-email sa

community.outreach@vta.org, sa Oktubre 25, 2021. May available na karagdagang
impormasyon sa vta.org/berryessadevelopment.

nay nam trén Dudng Mabury Road va Budng Berryessa Station Way, tiép giap
vGi Ga Berryessa BART. VTA dang xem xét dy an TOD nay, mot du an c6 thé
cung cép thém nha & gia ca phai chang trong khu vurc.

Trong cudc hop nay, nhirng ngudi tham gia sé tim hiéu vé chuong trinh TOD
ctua VTA. VTA mong mudn cdng dong dong gop y kién vé dia diém nay va
khuyén khich quy vi tham dy cudc hop. Quy vi c6 thé gitp dinh hinh khu phé

E#&E Quy vi nén dang ky trrde. Quy vi s& nhan duoc & nhac nho vé

;% cudc hop va cac cap nhat vé du an. Bang ky qua Eventbrite tai

[=] tL  berryessa-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com.
Dich thuat tiéng Tay Ban Nha, tiéng Viét va tiéng Trung sé dugc cung cap
trong cudc hop. Cac ca nhan yéu cau dich thuat ngén ngir khac hoéc yéu
cau hd trg can lién lac vai Ban Tiép Can Cong Bong VTA theo sd (408) 321-
7575/Danh Cho Ngudi Khiém Thinh (TTY): (408) 321-2330, hodc guri email
t&i community.outreach@vta.org cham nhét vao ngay 25 thang 10 nam 2021.
Thong tin b sung co tai vta.org/berryessadevelopment.

Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented

S 10/28/2021, 6:00pm

=  Sa pamamagitan ng Zoom
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